NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

June 4, 1957

MYagnolia Petroleum Corporation

P,0. Box 2406

Hobts, New Mexicc

Att: Mre. W. C. Dougherty, District Superintendent

Re: Application for Tentative Approval

of Dual Completion #1 Featherstone
Federal, Section 19-26N-2W

Dear Sir:

This letter will serve as your tentative approval for the dual completion
of the subject well in the Pictured Cliffs and Mesaverde zones,

It is understood that the well will be equipped as set out in your
applications Upon completion, final application for approval should
be made to Mr, A. L. Porter in Santa Fe, N.M.

Yours very truly

Emery C. A;nold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA ks

cc: Hr. A, L. Porter
OCC, Banta Fe, NeMe
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A SOCONY MOBIL COMPANY

P,0. Box 2406
Hobbs, New Mexico
May 29, 1957

New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr, Emery C. Arnold

Re: Featherstone-Federal #1
Sec., 19, T-26N, R-2W
Undesignated Field
Rio Arriba County, N.M,

Dear Sir:

We propose to drill the subject well to a projected depth of 6200°,
It is further proposed to dually complete this well in the Pictured
Cliffs and Mesa Verde Zones.

We further propose to set 10-3/4" surface casing, 7-5/8" intermediate
string at approximately 4100', and set a 5-1/2" liner on bottom, We
will perforate in the Pictured Cliffs Zone and in the Mesa Verde Zone
and attempt a dual gas completion. Dual tubing strings will be run.

The subject well is located 500' FEL and 990' FNL of Section 19, T-26N,
R-2W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,

Yours very truly,-
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W, C. Doughérty
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